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DATE: July 14, 2005 ~U) ""0 

TO: 	 Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director ~/6 I:'~ 
FROM: 	 Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement /' fa (") 

Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel }j/<- ~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 050377-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TI700 by Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., effective August 25, 2005. 

On May 27, 2005, Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., filed a letter requesting 
cancellation of its IXC registration and tariff effective August 25, 2005. On July 11, 2005, the 
company filed a letter advising that due to the potential sale of its long distance services and 
customer base, Adelphia was withdrawing its request for cancellation. The company further 
advised that it would resubmit its request for cancellation if the sale did not go through. 

_ Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter and pursuant to 
/' Section 2.07. .2.d( 4), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be 

closed. Please f ontact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you have any questions. 
~/ 

cc: 	 Office of the General Counsel (Ouellette) 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) 
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